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From: NDLI Finance
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2025 11:41 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Forum for Future of Diplomacy 2023 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]; FW: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Forum for Future of Diplomacy 
2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]; AHC - DFAT-ORF Contract - Raisina (2022-2025) - AHC-ORF 
Signed Contract.pdf

OFFICIAL 
 
 
 

From:  < @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2024 4:32 PM 
To: NDLI Finance < @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  < @dfat.gov.au>;  < @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi Finance 
 
ORF needs to invoice us for AUD80,000 per their three year contract. They would like to invoice the amount in USD.  
 
On Monday, can you please advise of the USD amount and we will get ORF to issue the invoice that day. Previous 
examples are attached and the current contract.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Kind regards 

 
 

From:  < @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:24 PM 
To:  @dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;  
< @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
Due to Indian banking regulations, the Raisina team finds it easier to receive funding from Australia in their FCRA 
bank account when it’s in USD (not AUD/INR) so we get the USD equivalent cost of the bill from finance team (in this 
case 80000 AUD) and give that amount to Raisina who then raise an invoice for DFAT. (emails attached) 
 
When we receive the invoice from Raisina we forward the request to finance team to process it. The purchase order 
for the 3 year Raisina contract and the contract, approvals etc. for multi-year payments are already in the system. 
I’m attaching all the relevant emails and documents.  
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)
(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Happy to walk you or anyone from the Pol team through the process if needed, or if there’s any issues. However, 
the process has become streamlined now as this is year 2 of the 3 year contract so shouldn’t be an issue.  
 
Many Thanks 

 
 

From:  < @orfonline.org>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:32 AM 
To:  < @dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @orfonline.org>; @orfonline.org>;  

@orfonline.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Invoice for Raisina Dialogue 2024 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear   
 
Hope this mail finds you well. 
 
May I request you to confirm the USD equivalent for AUD 80,000? We will raise the invoice accordingly. 
 
Warm regards, 

 
 
On Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 1:29 PM @orfonline.org> wrote: 

Dear   

  

I trust you are keeping well. 

  

I am writing to you regarding the invoicing process for the recently concluded Raisina Dialogue 2024. 

  

As per our agreement (attached for your perusal), DFAT would support the Raisina Dialogue 2024 for AUD 80,000. 

 

 

s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)
(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Since the financial year in India closes in March, we would like to raise the invoice in the month of April. This is to 
avoid what we went through last year.  

 

And like we did for Raisina and Raisina Forum for Future of Diplomacy, we will raise the invoice in USD. 

  

We hope this is agreeable to you. 

  

Warm Regards, 

 

 
--  

 
 

Observer Research Foundation 
20 Rouse Avenue Institutional Area, New Delhi, 110002 

 

 
 
 
--  

 
 

Observer Research Foundation 
20 Rouse Avenue Institutional Area, New Delhi, 110002 

 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
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From: @orfonline.org>
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2024 12:54 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: DFAT Invoice.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear   
 
Enclosed here is the invoice.  
 
Warm Regards, 

 
 
On Mon, Apr 15, 2024 at 10:02 AM @dfat.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

HI , please see below.  

From: NDLI Finance < @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:31 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice for Raisina Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Based on the SAP spot exchange rate as of 15.04.2023 , AUD 80,000= USD 52,208. 

Regards, 

 

From: @orfonline.org>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

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

s 22(1)
( )(ii)

s 
22(

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)
(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 
47F(1)

s 
22(1)

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
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The payment has been credited to your bank account. Enquiries should be directed to the Finance
Section on Accounts.Payable@dfat.gov.au quoting the Payment Document number above.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Reference Description USD Amount______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Towards contribution Raisina Dialogue-Phase2-1st 52,208.00__________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL USD 52,208.00______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Observer Research Foundation
20 Rouse Avenue, Institutional Area
New Delhi  110002

E-mail: @orfonline.org

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
John McEwen Cres
Barton  ACT 0221
Australia

Payment Document

Date 18.04.2024

Vendor Number

PAYMENT ADVICE

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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